
From: Pemberton, Layne
To: "Calvin Murdock"; "Larry Bryant"
Subject: AR0020087 Forrest City CAO CAP Requirements WARNING
Date: Tuesday, January 09, 2018 2:41:00 PM
Importance: High

Mayor Bryant and Mr. Murdock,
As stated in the email dated 10/27/17, the following were due today, according to the CAO schedule:
 

01/09/2018 –CAP for effluent violations is due, first quarterly report is due. (Quarterly effluent violation CAP reports
are due till the order is closed.) 

 
It is vital that all the above be submitted immediately.
 
 
Thank you,
 
Layne Pemberton
Enforcement Analyst
ADEQ Office of Water Quality
Enforcement Branch
Phone: 501-682-0664
Fax: 501-682-0880
pemberton@adeq.state.ar.us
 

 
From: Pemberton, Layne 
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 1:55 PM
To: 'Calvin Murdock'
Subject: AR0020087 Forrest City CAO Dates to Remember
 
Mr. Murdock,
As promised, here are the dates we covered on the phone yesterday:
 
30 Days
01/09/2018 – Payment of civil penalty is due, CAP for effluent violations is due, first quarterly report is due.
(Quarterly effluent violation CAP reports are due till the order is closed.)  Final compliance date is 12/31/18.
 
3 Months
03/10/2018 – SSES Report and SSO Plan are due for ADEQ review. Implement after Department approval.
 
9 Months
09/10/2018 – Submit progress report detailing actions taken under the SSES and SSO Plan, and follow-up reports are
due every six months thereafter, until compliance is achieved.
 
12/31/2018 – Final compliance report for effluent violation CAP is due. 
 
Thank you,
 
Layne Pemberton
Enforcement Analyst
ADEQ Office of Water Quality
Enforcement Branch
Phone: 501-682-0664
Fax: 501-682-0880
pemberton@adeq.state.ar.us
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